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June 3, 2008

Mr. Jahn Rabertus
Executive Officer
San Diego.Regianal Water Quality Calltral Baard
9174 Sky Park Caurt, Suite 100
San Diego.,CA 92123

RE: Buena Vista LagooilSupplemental EnviranmentalPraject

Dear Mr. Rabertus:

The Caastal CanSel:V;:lIlcyremains very suppartive aftheBueilaVista Lagaan EngineeriIlg
Studies and Analyses.Supplemental Enviranmental Praject(SEP) far $500,000 that was
submitted to.the Regional Baard by the US Fish andWildHfe Service and the DepartmeiltofFish
and Game. We appreciate yaur previaus suppart afthisSEP and hape that it will be funded.

The Buena Vista Lagoon has lang been impacted by a concrete weir acrass the acean iIlleHhat
cantrals the water/levels in the Lagaan. Restaratian afthe.Buena Vista Lagaan is a Tier.! priority
praject an theSot.tthern Califarnia Wetlands Recavery Wark Plan. Far the past several years, the
Caastal Cans the Department afFish and Game and many ather arganizatians havebeell
warking to.deye implement a plan to.enhance the Lagaan.

Bath the

project aver
engmeenng
analyses wa

and the State Caastal Canservallcy have cammitted funding far this
years. Hawever, there is nat adequate funding available to.camplete the
time. The propased $500,000 funding far engineering studies and

mave this praject taward implementatian.

I encaurage YOtltocal1siderfunding far this SEP as the appartunity arises. Ifyau have any
questians, pleasedop,'tbe~itate to.cantact me at (510) 286-4181.

Sincerely,

~~
Sauth Caast Regianal Manager

~

California S t a s t 0 r van c

staff
Text Box
Item No. 9  Doc. No. 11




